P.O. Box 837 TOHONO O’ODHAM LEGISLATIVE Telephone: (520) 383-2470
Sells, Arizona 85634 BRANCH Website: https://tolc-nsn.org/

PUBLIC NOTICE
TO: Nation’s Members, Branches, and Districts
FROM: /s/ Ora Campillo, Chairwoman

Commerce Committee
Ora.Campillo@tonation-nsn.gov

DATE: January 29, 2026

SUBJECT: Notice of Comment Period for Proposed Amendments to the Tohono O’odham
Gaming Enterprise Charter

The Commerce Committee notifies the Nation’s members and districts of the comment
period for the proposed 2026 amendments to the Tohono O’odham Gaming Enterprise (“the
Enterprise”) Charter, 16 Tohono O’odham Code Chapter 2.

The proposed amendments establish a two-year statute of limitations for personal injury
or property damage claims against the Enterprise. The amendments further provide that when
death results from such injuries, the two-year period begins to run at the death of the injured

party.

For everyone’s convenience, the amendments are highlighted for easier identification.
The summary provided in this notice is not exhaustive and the Committee recommends that the
public review all the amendments.

Please submit your written comments by Saturday, February 28, 2026 to the Commerce
Committee Staffer Therea Antone, at theresa.antone@tonation-nsn.gov.

Please contact Commerce Committee Chairperson Ora Campillo at (520) 649-7327 or
Ora.Campillo@tonation-nsn.gov if there are any questions.
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